
I want to be a singer.

나는 가수가 되고 싶어.



What do you want to be?

너는 무엇이 되고 싶니?



I want to be a dancer.

나는 댄서가 되고 싶어.



I want to be a teacher.

나는 선생님이 되고 싶어.



I want to be a cook.

나는 요리사가 되고 싶어.



I’m good at running.

나는 달리기를 잘해.



I’m good at singing.

나는 노래를 잘해.



I’m good at painting.

나는 그림을 잘 그려.



I’m good at cooking.

나는 요리를 잘해.



I’m good at swimming.

나는 수영을 잘해.



Where is the chocolate shop?

초콜릿 가게는 어디에 있니?



Where is the bookshop?

서점은 어디에 있니?



It’s on the second floor.

그것은 2층에 있어.



It’s on the third floor.

그것은 3층에 있어.



It’s on the fifth floor.

그것은 5층에 있어.



What grade are you in?

너는 몇 학년이니?



I’m in the fifth grade.

나는 5학년이야.



I’m in the sixth grade.

나는 6학년이야.



What does she look like?

그녀는 어떻게 생겼니?



She looks like a model.

그녀는 모델처럼 생겼어.



What does he look like?

그는 어떻게 생겼니?



He looks like a poodle.

그는 푸들처럼 생겼어.



Does she have long hair?

그녀는 긴 머리를 가지고 있니?



No, she has short hair.

아니, 그녀는 짧은 머리를 가지고 있어.



She is wearing a red cap.

그녀는 빨간 모자를 쓰고 있어.



He is wearing a yellow jacket.

그는 노란 자켓을 입고 있어.



What do you think?

어떻게 생각해?



Sounds good.

좋은 생각이야.



That’s a good idea.

좋은 생각이야.



I don’t think it’s a good idea.

나는 좋은 생각이 아닌 것 같아.



Who is stronger?

누가 더 힘이 세니?



He is stronger than you.

그는 너보다 더 힘이 세.



Who is taller?

누가 더 키가 크니?



She is taller than me.

그녀는 나보다 더 키가 커.



Which is higher, Hallasan or Baekdusan?

한라산과 백두산 중에 어느 것이 더 높니?



Baekdusan is higher than Hallasan.

백두산이 한라산 보다 더 높아. 



Which is bigger, his ball or her ball?

그의 공과 그녀의 공중에 어느 것이 더 크니?



His ball is bigger than her ball.

그의 공이 그녀의 공보다 더 커.



Which is heavier, my cat or his dog?

나의 고양이와 그의 개 중에 어느 것이 더 무겁니?



His dog is heavier than your cat.

그의 개가 너의 고양이 보다 더 무거워.



Who is more handsome, John or Tom?

John과 Tom중에 누가 더 잘 생겼니?



Tom is more handsome than John.

Tom이 John보다 더 잘 생겼어.



Your car is better than mine.

너의 차는 내 것보다 더 좋다.



His house is larger than hers.

그의 집은 그녀의 것보다 더 크다.



Let me see.

어디 보자.



What’s wrong?

무슨 일 있니?



What’s the problem with you?

무슨 문제 있니?



What’s the matter with you?

무슨 문제 있니?



What happened to you?

무슨 일 있니?



I have a stomachache.

배가 아파.



I have a headache.

머리가 아파.



I have a fever.

열이 있어.



I have a toothache.

이가 아파.



I have a cough.

기침이 나.



I have a cold.

감기 걸렸어.



That’s too bad.

안됐다.



I’m sorry to hear that.

유감이야.



You should go see a doctor.

너는 병원에 가야겠다.



Do you know about shooting stars?

별똥별에 대해 아니?



Do you know about the news?

그 뉴스에 대해 아니?



No, I have no idea.

아니, 몰라.



How tall are you?

너는 키가 얼마니?



How tall is she?

그녀는 키가 얼마니?



I’m 140 cm tall.

나는 140cm 야.



She is 150 cm tall.

그녀는 150cm 야.



How long is the ruler?

그 자는 얼마나 기니?



It’s 30 cm long. 

그것은 30cm 야.



Did you go to Jeju-do?

너 제주도 갔었니?



Yes, I went to Jeju-do.

응, 나는 제주도 갔었어.



Did you go shopping with him?

너는 그와 쇼핑 갔었니?



I went swimming.

나는 수영하러 갔어.



Did you do your homework?

너는 숙제 했니?



Yes, I did. 

응, 했어. 



No, I didn’t. 

아니, 안 했어.



Did you buy the book?

너는 그 책을 샀니?



Yes, I bought the book.

응, 나는 그 책을 샀어.



Did you eat lunch?

너 점심 먹었니?



Did you draw the picture?

너는 그 그림을 그렸니?



Yes, I drew the picture.

응, 나는 그 그림을 그렸어.



Did you see your friend?

너는 네 친구 봤니?



No, I didn’t see my friend.

아니, 나는 내 친구를 보지 못했어.


